Parish Church of St. Peter the Apostle

The church is on the corner of Lipowa and Gintera Streets. Behind the church is the Wolin National Park.

The church is made of burnt bricks in the neo-Gothic style. It was designed by the Prussian King Frederick William IV together with the architect Frederick August Stuebler, and the Protestant community submitted the work - built on the Royal Ascent from 1859 to 1862 - under the patronage of St. Peter the Apostle. His sculpture was also placed on the facade of the temple (1863). The church was consecrated on June 28, 1946.

Services schedule: Sun. 7:00 a.m. (summer), 9:00 a.m., 10:30 a.m., 12:00 p.m., 5:30 p.m., 7:00 p.m. (summer), weekdays 9:00 a.m., 5:30 p.m., Sat. in summer also 7:00 p.m. The indulgence is celebrated on June 29

DETAILED INFORMATION

ADDRESS

Lipowa 2, 72-500

PHONE

+48 91 328 12 41

www

www.parafia.miedzyzdroje....

E-MAIL

spiotra@szczecin.opoka.or...

COORDINATES

53.9298769851, 14.4539079775 53° 55' 48", 14° 27' 14"

1

Navigate to



Show on the map



Add to travel plan

Cameras



Show

Media





Geolocation



COMMENTS

Sign in to leave a comment.







Project co-financed by the European Union from the European Regional Development Fund within the Regional Operational Programme for the West Pomeranian Voivodeship for the years 2007 to 2013.